June Lake Public Utility District
P O Box 99
June Lake, CA 93529
Office 760-648-7778 Fax 760-648-6801

THERE WILL BE A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE JUNE LAKE PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2024, AT 5:30 PM AT 2380 HWY 158, JUNE
LAKE, CA., FOR THE FOLLOWING AGENDA:

OPEN MEETING
Pledge of Allegiance

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

[Government Code Section 54954 .2(b)(2)] Additions to the agenda maybe considered when two-thirds of the board members present determine
a need for immediate action, and the needto act came to the attention of IIPUD after the agenda was posted; this exceptionr equires a degree
of urgency. If fewer thantwo-thirds of the board members are present, all must affirmthe action to add an itemto the agenda. The Board shall
call for public comment prior to voting to add any item to the agenda after posting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Speakers should give their name, affiliation if any and the subject they wish to comment on. Comments are limited to three (3)

minutes. Discussions will notoccur at this time. Topics should be of interest tothe District. Any person may address the Board at this time
upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the JLPUD; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to Staff for reportand action at
a subsequent Board meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Check Register for August & September 2024

ESCB — Checking Balance - $160,666.72

A/R Past Due - $2,421.41 (120 Days) - Sept. 2024

LAIF-Aug & Sept. 2024/King Statements — July & Aug. 2024
Revenue Budget vs Actual Report — August & Sept. 2024
Expenditure Budget vs Actual Report — August & Sept. 2024
ESCB Credit Card Statements — July & Aug. 2024

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Approve Minutes from August 14, 2024 Regular Meeting

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

1. Pam Bold of High Sierra Energy Foundation, Q&A and Introduction-WWTP Proposed Solar Project
2. Interview/Seat Board Applicant to Fill a Vacancy Term Expire 11/30/2024

3. Discuss/adopt Board Policies and Procedures

4. Adopt Resolution 2024-07 Dental Services Program

5. Discuss/Approve 2024-2027 Local 12 MOU-

6. Review/Accept FYE 2021 & 2022 Audit




ONGOING UPDATE’S
1. Rate Study

DIRECTOR’S/COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORT
O&M SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
MANAGER’S REPORT

EXECUTIVE (Closed) SESSION]

1. Public Employee, Performance Evaluation
Pursuant to Government Code 549654.5(e)
Position: General Manager

ADJOURNMENT

Note: at any time during a regular session, the Board may adjourn toa closed session to consider litigation, personnel matters, or to discuss
with legal counsel matters within the attorney-dient privilege. Authority: Govemment Code Section 11126(a){d){q). In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (760) 648-
7778. Notification48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting (28 CFR 13, 102-35, 104 ADATitle II) Any publicrecord, relating toan open session agenda item that is distributed within 72 hours
prior to the meeting is available for public inspection at the District's office, 2380 Hwy 158, June Lake, CA 93529.

10/02/24




CONSENT CALENDAR

CHECK REGISTER - AUGUST & SEPTEMBER 2024

ESCB CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE - $160,666.72

PAST DUE A/R (120 DAYS) - $2,421.41

LAIF-AUG & SEPT 2024/KING STATEMENT — JULY & AUG 2024

REVENUE BUDGET vs ACTUALS (water/sewer) — AUG & SEPT 2024
EXPENDITURE BUDGET vs ACTUAL REPORT (Water/Sewer) — AUG & SEPT 2024

ESCB VISA CARD STATEMENTS - JULY & AUG 2024



JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Claims and/or Payroll Checks List
For the Accounting Period: 9/2024

Check # Type Vendor/Employee/Payee Number

-99840
3866
3867
3868
3869
3870
3871
3872
3873
3874
3875
3876
3877
3878
3879
3880
3881
3882
3883
3884
3885
3886
3887
3888
3889
3890
3891
3892
3893
3894
3895
3896
3897
3898
3899
3900
3901
3902
3903
3904
3905
3906
3907
3908
3909
3910
3911
3912
3913
3914
3915
3916
-88795
-88796
-88797
-88798
-88799
-88800
-88801
-88802
~-88803
-88804
-88805
-88806
-88807
-88808
-88809
-88810
-88811
-88812
-88813
-88814

E

SC
sC
sC
SC
sC
SC
sC
sC
sC
SC
sC
SC
SC
sC
SC
sC
P

Lv Bl v B v By o]

e Bee BLAvIRev I v B o B v I v B o B o B e Ao B v B v B v B VIR VI OB VI o

USPS-JUNE LAKE POST OFFICE-Billing 214
JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT-Rent 700.
GENERAL STORE-Small Tools/Supplies 126.
EIDE BAILLY LLP-CPA 7175.
BOGASH, MICHAEL-Refund 77
C.J. BROWN & COMPANY CPA 7084.
CTR WATER INC-WWTP Operator 4750.
DO IT CENTER-Small Tools/Supplies 171.
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON-Utilities 80
STREAMLINE-Website 249
WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY-Supplies 6657
VERIZON WIRELESS-Communications 1195.
MAMMOTH COMM. WATER DISTRICT-Samples 666.
AMERIGAS-Utilities 24,
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON-Utilities 6798
WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY-Supplies 1303.
MARZANO & SONS-Aggregate 796.
1361

Employee-Pay Check 2281.
Employee-Pay Check 91.
Director Fee's 91.
Employee-Pay Check 2115
HEALTH SDRMA 13282
ADAPCO-Mosquito Vectabac 7121.
BEST, BEST & KRIEGER-Professional Services 1323.
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 1199.
WETLAB-WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL TEST-Samples 254
WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY-Supplies 5744
VISA-Supplies (Office) 264.
Visa-TK Supplies {GM Charges) 463.
SWRCB-OIT WWTP Application(R.Butler) 125.
IT MEDIC-IT Support 1517
CHANNEL UNION 76-Fuel 2621
ALPINE LANDSCAPE-Willow St (Harrigan) 9300.
1-888-4-RAbatement-Willow St (Harrigan) 8724.
DO IT CENTER-Small Tools/Supplies 60.
CONSPEC INC.-Willow St Sewer Break 30911.
OPTIMUM BUSINESS-Communications 170
Employee-Pay Check 1387
Employee-Pay Check 1796.
Employee-Pay Check 2115.
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON-Utilities 5185.
RHETT BUTLER-SWRCB-D2 Cert/Exam 145.
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.- Supplies 66.
FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE 474

OPENGOV INC -SEMS (good till 2099) 1000
QUEST UCCS-Phone System 125
SWRCB-Nitrate Violation (water) 324.
LOCAL 12 IUOE, LOCAL 12 176.
STANDARD INSURANCE 409.
SDRMA-WC Reconciliation-2023-2024 9583
HAAKER EQUIPMENT CO-Vactor Truck rental 15873
CALPERS-MISC CALPERS 4284.
Employee-deductible 400.
FIT EFTPS 2916.
Employee-Pay Check 1434
Employee-Pay Check 3204
Employee-Pay Check 1781.
Employee-Pay Check 1547
Employee-Pay Check 2692
Employee-Pay Check 2014
CALPERS-MISC CALPERS 4284
FIT EFTPS 3083.
Employee-deductible 400.
Employee-Pay Check 1434.
Employee-Pay Check 91
Employee-Pay Check 3258.
Employee-Pay Check 1460.
Employee-Pay Check 91.
Employee-Pay Check 1624
Employee-Pay Check 2523.
Employee-Pay Check 2014.
TOTAL 206299.

CLAIMS 141058.

PAYROLL 65240.

Check Amount

2062995,

.48

00
66
00

.68

00
00
15

.37
.00
.36

98
00
85

.70

87
89

.19

60
25
25

.50
.88

54
36
15

.80
.27

03
73
00

.35
.07

00
85
97
31

.00
.57

68
50
20
00
16

.12
.00
.46

00
00
39

.24
.00

46
00
32

.16
.42

71

.16
.25
.50
.46

69
00
16

.25

07
35
25

.33

99
50
44
99
45

44

Period
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24

Date Issued

09/03/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/06/24
09/09/24
09/09/24
09/09/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/10/24
09/11/24
09/11/24
09/11/24
09/11/24
09/11/24
09/11/24
09/11/24
09/11/24
09/13/24
09/13/24
09/13/24
09/20/24
09/20/24
09/20/24
09/20/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/25/24
09/25/24
09/25/24
09/25/24
09/25/24
09/25/24
09/25/24
09/26/24
09/27/24
09/30/24
09/30/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/26/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/11/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24
09/12/24



JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Combined Check Register

For the Accounting Period: 8/24

Payroll

Check # Check TypeVendor/Employee/Payee Number/Name

3811
3812
3813
3814
3815
3816
3817
3818
3819
3820
3821
3822
3823
3824
3825
3826
3827
3828
3629
3830
3831
3832
3833
3834
3835
3836
3837
3838
3839
3640
3841
3842
3843
3844
3845
3646
3847
3848
3849
3850
3851
3852
3853
3854
3855
3856
3857
3858
3859
3860
3861
3862
3863
3864
-88845

Pay P
Pay P
Pay P
Pay P
Pay P
P
Clm SC
Clm sC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm sC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm sC
Pay P
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm sC
Pay
Pay

Pay
Pay
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm sC
Clm SC
Clm sC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm C
Clm C
Pay P
Pay P
Pay P
Clm sC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm SC
Clm sC
Clm SC
Pay P

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

350 JUNE LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC - rent
247 GENERAL STORE-small tools/supplies
606 SQUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

274 HIGH COUNTRY LUMBER-supplies

767 RIDER KIDWELL-sewer treatment class
Medical reimbursement

340 JON SIMMONS~-consulting (mosquito)
716 STREAMLINE-dues subscription

671 VERIZON WIRELESS-cell

755 BIDE BAILLY LLP-accounting

HEALTH SDRMA-health

43 BEST, BEST & KRIEGER-legal

23 AMERIGAS-utilities

606 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISCN-~utilities
745 CTR WATER INC-water/sewer contractual
399 MAMMOTH COMM. WATER DISTRICT-labs
766 Health deductible

766 RHETT BUTLER-sewer treatment class
Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

LOCAL 12 IUOE, LOCAL 12

212 C.J. BROWN & COMPANY CPA-accounting
97 CHANNEL UNION 76-fuel

737 Visa-TK

675 VISA

233 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS-phone

274 HIGH COUNTRY LUMBER-supplies

301 IT MEDIC-IT support

769 OPTIMUM BUSINESS-internet

40 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC-labs
662 USA BLUE BOOK-supplies

679 WAGNER & BONSIGNORE-engineering

787 SONICWALL-IT security

788 BLUEALLY TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS LLC-IT security
Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

606 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON-utilities
722 FILMTEC CORPORATION-supplies

265 HACH-supplies

47 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.-supplies
465 NAPA OF BISHOP-parts

40 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, LLC-labs
345 Dental

399 MAMMOTH COMM. WATER DISTRICT-labs
611 STATE WATER RESOURCES CNTL BRD
Employee Payroll

Check Amount
1361.19
2591.06

91.25
2178,12
182.50
103.33
700.00
105.05
269.94
1609.23
75.00
180.57
250.00
249.00
1195.98
3239.50
13282.88
2174.40
24.85
7387.36
5000.00
576.00
1500.00
75.00
1567.46
1796.68
182.50
2115.50
176.00
N 2132.00
27768.08
597.63
793,65
1090.15
3197.13
332.50
170.00
1370.00
437.58
40.00
0.00
0.00
1511.13
1869.86
2356.95
5506.57
1217.21
6591.01
66.16
72.47
275.00
280.80
2814.31
125.00
2014.51

Period
8/24
B8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
B/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24
8/24

Date Issued
08/01/24
08/01/24
08/01/24
08/01/24
08/01/24
08/01/24
08/02/24
08/02/24
08/02/24
08/02/24
08/02/24
08/02/2¢
0B/02/24
08/02/24
08/02/24
08/02/24
08/08/24
08/09/24
08/09/24
08/09/24
08/09/24
08/09/24
08/09/24
08/09/24
08/15/24
08/15/24
08/15/24
08/15/24
08/15/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/16/24
08/19/24
08/19/24
08/29/24
08/29/24
08/29/24
08/28/24
08/28/24
08/28/24
08/28/24
08/28/24
08/28/24
08/28/24
08/28/24
08/28/24
08/01/24

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CL

Notes

1943
1944
1945
1946
1947
1948
1249
1950
19851
1852

1953
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959

1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970

1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1982

700.00
105.05
269.94
1609.23
75.00
180.57
250.00
249.00
1195.98
3239.50

2174.40
24.85
7387.36
5000.00
576.00
1500.00
75.00

2132.00
2788.08
597.63
793.65
1090.15
3197.13
332.50
170.00
1370.00
437.58
40.00

5506.57
1217.21
6591.01
66.16
72.47
275.00
280.80
2814.31
125.00



9/11/24, 4:21 PM LAIF Reguiar Monthly Statement

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, crA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average Monthly

Yields

September 11, 2024

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

SECRETARY
P.O. BOX 99
JUNE LAKE, CA 93529

Tran Type Definitions

Account Number: 85-26-001

August 2024 Statement

Tran Web
Effective Transaction A Confirm Confirm
Date Date M Number Number Authorized Caller Amount
8/13/2024 8/9/2024 RW 1758430 1718951 TODD KIDWELL -65,000.00
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 2,877,046.18
Total Withdrawal: -65,000.00 Ending Balance: 2,812,046.18

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx



10/1/24, 11:03 AM LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cpPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

October 01, 2024

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home
(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average Monthly

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

SECRETARY
P.O. BOX 99
JUNE LAKE, CA 93529

Tran Type Definitions

Account Number: 85-26-001

September 2024 Statement

Tran Web
Effective Transaction Tyne Confirm Confirm
Date Date YP® Number Number Authorized Caller Amount
9/19/2024 9/18/2024 RW 1759548 1720079 TODD KIDWELL -50,000.00
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 2,812,046.18
Total Withdrawal: -50,000.00 Ending Balance: 2,762,046.18

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx



Statement for the Period July 1, 2024 to July 31, 2024

JUNE LAKE PUBLIG UTILITY DISTRICT -

Account Number: A4B-574244

Account Overview

CHANGE IN AGCOUNT VALUE

Corporation

Current Period

Year-ro-Date

BEGINNING VALUE $1,225,751.19 $1,196,989.54
Additions and Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00
Misc. & Corparate Actions $0.00 $0.00
Income $2,187.18 $30,048.63
Taxes, Fees and Expenses $0.00 ‘$0.00
Change in Value $6,718.67 $7.618.87
ENDING VALUE (AS OF 07/31/24) $1,234,657.04 $1,234,657.04
Total Accrued Interest $7,998.80

Ending Value with Accrued Interest

$1,242,655.84

Refer ro Miscellzneous Foornores Jfor more informarion on Change in Value.

wy
KING

CAPITAL ADVISORS

iox affered through Regenrch, inc. Member FINR&SIPC

Advisory servizea through Camiridge Investment Regsareh Avisors, inc., a Reglstersd Investment Adviser. Cambridge and

King Gepital Advisory are nat affiibxted.

ACCOUNT ALLOGATION

Banl Deposits 0.2%
Money Markets 3.0%

INCOME

TAXABLE Current Period Year-to-Date
Taxable Dividends $143.02 $529.97
Taxable Interest $2,044.16 $29,518.686
TOTAL TAXABLE $2,187.18 $30,048.83
TOTAL INCOME $2,187.18 $30,048.63

Taxable income is determined based on information available to NES as the time the statement was
prepared, and is subject to change. Final informarion on faxation of interest and dividends is available
on Form 1099-Div, which is mailed in February of the iubsequent year.

MN _CEBQNSHWBBBHINX_BBBBB 20240731

CDs 96.8%
Percent Prior Period Current Period
Money Markets 3.0% $0.00 $36,143.02
Bank Deposits 02 $36,890.90 $2,931.56
CDs 96.8 $1,188,860.29 $1,195,582.46
TOTAL 100.0 % $1,225,751.19 $1,234,857.04

Account Allocation shows the perceniage thar each asser class represents o fyour roral account value. Account
Allocarion ﬁr equities, ﬁxen’ income, and other carsgories may include murual ﬁ;m{r and may be net o fn’aarf
posttions. NFS has nuide asumprions concerning how cevrain nutual funds are allocated. Closed-end mutsal Sfraneds

and Exchange Traded Produces (ETTs) listed on an exchun e may be included in the equity allocarion. The chave
may not reflect your aciual portfolio allocarion. Consulr your broker/dealer prior to making investment decisions.

17

Account carried with National Financial Services LLC, Member

INYSE, SIPC

Page 2 of 12



Statement for the Period August 1, 2024 to August 31, 2024

JUNE LAKE PUBLIGC UTILITY DISTRICT - Corporation
Account Number: A4B-574244

Account Overview

CHANGE IN ACCOUNT VALUE Current Perigd

Year-to-Daze

Seruritive
Aduizary services iarsugh Cambridge in

BEGINNING VALUE $1,234,657.04 $1,196,989.54
Additions and Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00
Misc. & Corporate Actions $0.00 $0.00
Income $813.89 $30,862.52
Taxes, Fees and Expenses {$1.00) ($1.00)
Change in Value $7,501.62 $15,120.49
ENDING VALUE (AS OF 08/31/24) $1,242 971,55 $1,242,971.55
Total Accrued Interest $11,976.64

Ending Value with Accrued Interest $1,254,948.19

Refor to Miscellaneous Foornotes Jor more informarion on Change in Value.

CAPITAL ADVISORS
i MW.MWNNM Inc Member FINRASTPC.

Isors, ine, a Registered Invostment Advissr: Cambridge and
ing Capétal Advisors are not effSated

ACCOUNT ALLOCATION

Bank Deposits 0.3%
Money Markets 2.9%

CDs 96.8%
Percent Prior Period Curvent Period
Money Markets 2.9 % $36,143.02 $36,296.51
Bank Deposits 0.3 $2,931.56 $3,590.96
96.8 $1,195,582.46 $1,203,084.08
100.0 % $1,234,657.04 $1,242,971.55

Acconnt Allocation shows the percentage that each asser class vepresents of your rotal account value. Account
Allocarion for equities, fixed income, and other categories may include mutual funds and may be ner of shore

INCOME

TAXABLE Current Peripd Year-to-Date
Taxable Dividends $153.49 $683.46
Taxable Interest $660.40 $30,179.06
TOTAL TAXABLE $813.89 $30,862.52
TOTAL INCOME $813.89 $30,862.52

Taxable income is determined based on information. available to NFS at the rime the statement was
prepared, and & subject to change. Final information on taxation of interest and dividends i available

positions, INES has made assumprions concerning how ceviain musual funds ave allocared. Closed-end mutual Juends
and Exchange Traded Products (ETPs) lisied on an exchange may be included in the equity allocation. The chare
may not reﬂecr your actual pm’tﬁ}lio allpcation. Consule your brokerldealer prior to making investment decisions.

on Earm 1099-Div, which is mailed in February of the subsequent jear.

Year-to-Date

TAXES, FEES AND EXPENSES et Pariod
Account Fees ($1.00) {$1.00)
TOTAL TAXES, FEES AND EXPENSES ($1.00) ($1.00)

MN _CEBQQZKZBBBHPVR_BBBBB 20240830

Account carried with National Financial Services LLC, Member
NYSE. SIPC
Page 2 of 14



08/28/24 JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Page: 1 of 2

16:26:56 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals Report ID: B110C
For the Accounting Period: 8 / 24
Received Revenue %
Fund Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received
10 SEWER
4100 TAXES
4110 Property Tax & Assmt Cur Secured 7,044.38 7,044.38 451,735.00 444,690.62 2 %
4120 Property Tax & Assmt Cur Unsecured 939.50 839.50 57,159.00 56,219.50 2 %
Account Group Total: 7,983.88 7,983.88 508,894.00 500,910.12 2 %
4300 CHARGES FOR SERVICES
4310 User Service Charge -40.64 48,068.68 504,748.00 455,679.32 10 %
4330 Delingquent User Chgs =8,02 460.64 6,035.00 5,574.3¢6 8 %
4332 Other Serv Chgs 0.00 1,640.58 13,620.00 11,879.42 12 &
Account Group Total: -48, 66 51,169.90 524,403, 00 473,233.10 10 %
4600 LEASES, INTEREST and LATE CHARGES
4610 Interest From Investments 0.00 0.00 42,652.00 42,652.00 0 %
4611 Interest Gain/Loss from Market Value 0.00 0.00 23,124.00 23,124.00 0 %
4620 Cell Tower Lease SBA 0.00 1,210.00 12,803.00 11,583.00 9 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 1,210.00 78,579.00 77 ,369. 00 2 %
4700 FEES
4705 Returned Check Fee 0.00 0.00 123.00 123.00 0 %
4710 Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 432.00 432.00 0 %
4720 Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 28,709.00 28,709.00 0 %
4730 Tapping Fee 0.00 0.00 2,036.00 2,036.00 0 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 31,300.00 31,300.00 0 %
Fund Total: 7,935.22 60,363.78 1,143,176.00 1,082,812.22 5 %
20 WATER
4100 TAXES
4110 Property Tax & Assmt Cur Secured 7,044,389 7,044.39 451,735.00 444,690.61 2 %
4120 Property Tax & Assmt Cur Unsecured 938.51 939.51 57,15%.00 56,219.48 2 %
Account Group Total: 7,983.90 7,983.90 508,894.00 500,910.10 2%
4300 CHARGES FOR SERVICES
4310 User Service Charge -11,081.44 60,003.05 469,731.00 408,727.95 13 %
4315 Water Sales - Other 0.00 0.00 14,730.00 14,730.00 0 3
4332 Other Serv Chgs 0.00 622.03 3,110.00 2,487.97 20 %
Account Group Total: -11,081.44 60,625.08 487,571.00 426 ,945.92 12 %
4600 LEASES, INTEREST and LATE CHARGES
4610 Interest From Investments 0.00 0.00 10,112.00 10,112.00 0 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 10,112.00 10,112.00 0%
4700 FEES
4705 Returned Check Fee 0.00 0.00 123.00 123.00 0 %
4710 Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 430.00 430.00 0 %
4720 Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 14,205.07 14,205.00 0 %
4730 Tapping Fee 0.00 0.00 srola 3,158.00 0 %
4735 Reconnection Fee 0.00 100.00 .00 200.00 33 3%




08/28/24

JUNE LBKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

16:26:56 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals
For the Accounting Period: B / 24
Received
Fund Account Current Month Received YTD
20 WATER

4740 Other Oper Revenues
4750 Fixture Costs
Account Group Total:

Fund Total:

Grand Total:

-3,097.

4,837.

.00

.00

54

68

0.00
0.00
100.00

68,708.98

129,072.76

625.
1,584.
20,425.

1,027,002.

2,170,178.

Estimated Revenue

Report ID:

Page: 2 of 2

Bl1loC

Revenue
To Be Received Received

00

00

00

00

625.
1,584,
20,325.

958,293,

2,041,105.

24

o

o

&P o



08/28/24 JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Page: 1 of 3

16:29:43 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100OC
For the Accounting Period: 8 / 24
Committed Committed Original Current Available &
Fund Account Object Current Month ITD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
10 SEWER
5300 SEWER
5310 Sewer Collection
110 Salaries 2,447.73 6,402.60 70,000.00 70,000.00 ©3,587.40 9%
210 Supplies 15.32 15.32 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,984.68 0%
310 Contractual Services 2,814.31 2,814.31 170,000.00 170,000.00 167,185.69 2%
320 Utilities 3,340.30 6,463.68 30,000.00 30,000.00 23,536.32 22%
Account Total: 8,617.66 15,695.91 278,000.00 278,000.00 262,304.09 6%
5330 Sewer Treatment
110 Salaries 4,339.35 8,857.63 75,200.00 75,200.00 66,342 .37 12%
210 Supplies 10,836.41 12,320.64 10,500.00 10,500.00 -1,820.64 117%
310 Contractual Services 5,0832.08 5,126.16 5,000.00 5,000.00 -126.16 103%
320 Utilities 7,393.79 7,393.79 65,000.00 65,000.00 57,606.21 11%
Account Total: 27,662.63 33,698.22 155,700.00 155,700.00 122,001.78 22%
5340 Mosquito
110 Salaries 1,828.20 2,445.95 7,700.00 7,700.00 5,254.05 32%
210 Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
310 Contractual Services 250.00 250.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,450.00 15%
Account Total: 2,078.20 2,695.95 10,400.00 10,400.00 7,704.05 26%
Account Group Total: 38,358.49 52,090.08 444,100.00 444 ,100.00 392,009.92 12%
6100 Administrative and General
6100 Administrative and General
110 Salaries 11,074.64 21,746.08 134,457.00 134,457.00 112,710.92 16%
111 Directors Fees 350.00 650.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 1,550.00 30%
112 Vac/Hol/SL 8,894.45 15,924.25 61,000.00 61,000.00 45,075.75 26%
113 Travel, Meetings & Mileage 0.00 0.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 0%
120 PERS Emplr Contribution 2,397.09 5,800.54 30,000.00 30,000.00 24,199.46 19%
121 CalPers Unfunded Liability 0.00 0.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 0%
130 Health Insurance 6,578.04 12,598.55 60,000.00 60,000.00 47,401.45 21%
131 Dental/Vision Insurance 230.68 230.68 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,269.32 15%
132 LTD & Life Ins 0.00 199.56 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,800.44 %
140 State Compensation 0.00 16,956.23 20,700.00 20,700.00 3,743.64 82%
150 Employer Social Security 21.70 40.30 600.00 600.00 553.70 7%
151 Employer Medicare 428.86 838.26 4,700.00 4,700.00 3,861.74 18%
220 Gas, 0il & Fuel 1,289.15 1,289.15 12,000.00 12,000.00 10,710.85 11%
225 Maintenance, Vehicle & Contractual 154.51 154.51 3,305.00 3,305.00 3,150.49 5%
240 Office Expenses 29.99 135.83 6,300.00 6,300.00 6,164.17 2%
250 Communication 1,217.91 1,837.87 13,600.00 13,600.00 11,762.13 14%
270 Sm Tools & Supplies 551.81 588.86 2,400.00 2,400.00 1,811.14 25%
310 Contractual Services 290.75 608.33 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,391.67 12%
320 Utilities 5.99 5.99 480.00 480.00 474.01 1%
330 Publication & Notices 262.50 262.50 0.00 0.00 -262.50 0%
340 Dues, Subsc & Fees 649.83 1,955.31 39,000.00 39,000.00 37,044.69 5%
350 Professional Srvs 3,792.95 3,792.95 40,000.00 40,000.00 36,207.05 9%
355 Propterty Tax Admin Fee 0.00 0.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 0%
360 Gen'l Insurance 0.00 18,755.45 18,000.00 18,000.00 -755.45 104%
380 Rents & Leases 350.00 700.00 3,800.00 3,800.00 3,100.00 18%
705 Capital Eguipment - Vehicles 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0%



08/28/24 JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Page: 2 of 3

16:29:43 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: BlOOC-
For the Accounting Period: 8 / 24
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
10 SEWER
Account Total: 39,170.85 105,071.33 541 ,342.00 541,342.00 436,270.67 19%
Account Group Total: 39,170.85 105,071.33 541,342.00 541,342.00 436,270.67 19%
6300 USFS
6310 USFS MAINT
110 Salaries 609.17 1,717.17 3,700.00 3,700.00 1,982.83 46%
Account Total: 609.17 1,717.17 3,700.00 3,700.00 1,982.83 46%
Account Group Total: 609,17 1,717.17 3,700.00 3,700.00 1,982.83 46%
Fund Total: 78,138.51 158,878.58 989,142.00 989,142.00 830,263.42 16%
20 WATER
5400 WATER
5420 Pumping
320 Otilities 1,271.94 3,305.17 33,000.00 33,000.00 29,684.83 10%
Account Total: 1,271.94 3,305.17 33,000.00 33,000.00 29,654.83 10%
5430 Water Treatment
110 Salaries 7,106.95 13,585.99 100,500.00 100,500.00 86,914.01 14%
210 Supplies 0.00 60.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 29,940.00 0%
310 Contractual Services 3,411.29 3,960.37 20,000.00 20,000.00 16,039.63 20%
320 Utilities 1,170.7C 2,062.45 25,538.00 25,538.00 23,475.55 %
Account Total: 11,688.94 19,668.81 176,038.00 176,038.00 156,369.19 11%
5440 Transmission and Distribution
110 Salaries 1,968.73 4,252.60 2%,000.00 238,000.00 24,747.40 15%
210 Supplies 14.56 14.56 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,985.44 0%
310 Contractual Services 0.00 8,661.47 20,000.00 20,000.00 11,338.53 43%
706 Capital Eguipment - Other 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0%
Account Total: 1,983.29 12,928.63 63,000.00 63,000.00 50,071.37 21%
5450 Meter
110 Salaries 880.52 2,417.85 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,582.15 24%
210 Supplies 0.00 529,70 40,000.00 40,000.00 39,470.30 1%
Account Total: 880.52 2,947.55 50,000.00 50,000.00 47,052.45 6%
Account Group Total: 15,824.69 38,850.16 322,038.00 322,038.00 283,187.84 12%

6100 Administrative and General
6100 Administrative and General

110 Salaries 10,755.64 21,029.089 120,000.00 120,000.00 88,970.91 18%
111 Directors Fees 350.00 650.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,450.00 31%
112 Vac/Hol/SL 539.48 1,284.87 13,000.00 13,000.00 11,715.13 10%
113 Travel, Meetings & Mileage 0.00 0.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 4,300.00 0%
120 PERS Emplr Contribution 1,800.28 3,767.14 21,830.00 21,830.00 18,062.86 17%
121 CalPers Unfunded Liability 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0%
130 Health Insurance 5,781.12 10,639.77 45,000.00 45,000.00 34,360.23 24%
131 Dental/Vision Insurance 230.69 230.69 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,769.31 %

132 LTD & Life Ins 0.00 199.55 2,800.00 2,900.00 2,700.45 7%



08/28/24 JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Page: 3 of 3

16:28:43 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100OC
For the Accounting Period: 8 / 24
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
20 WATER
140 State Compensation 0..00 16,956.35 21,000.00 21,000.00 4,043.65 81%
150 Employer Social Security 21.70 40.30 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,859.70 1%
151 Employer Medicare 313475 627.76 3,800.00 3,800.00 3,172.24 17%
220 Gas, 0il & Fuel 1,289.14 1,289.14 11,500.00 11,500.00 10,210.86 11%
225 Maintenance, Vehicle & Contractual 154.51 154.51 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,845.49 4%
240 Office Expenses 29.98 135.82 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,364.18 2%
250 Communication 1,308..22 2,062.49 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,937.51 14%
270 Sm Tools & Supplies 551.78 588.83 34500400 3,500.00 2,911.17 17%
310 Contractual Services 280,75 608.33 20,000.00 20,000.00 19,391.67 %
320 Utilities 6.00 6.00 354,00 354.00 348.00 2%
330 Publication & Notices 262.50 262.50 0.00 0.00 -262.50 0%
340 Dues, Subsc & Fees 374,84 1,923.01 25,000,00 25,000.00 23,076.99 8%
350 Professional Srvs 3,792.85 3,792.95 20,000.00 20,000.00 16,207.05 19%
355 Propterty Tax Admin Fee 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0%
360 Gen'l Insurance 0.00 18,755.45 18,000.00 18,000.00 -755.45 104%
380 Rents & Leases 350.00 700.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,300.00 18%
705 Capital Equipment - Vehicles 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 %
Account Total: 28,213, 34 85,704.55 467,784.00 467,784,00 382,079.45 18%
Account Group Total: 28,213.34 85,704.55 467,784.00 467,784.00 382,079.45 18%
Fund Total: 44,038.03 124,554.71 789,822.00 789,822.00 665,267.29 16%

Grand Total: 122,176.54 283,433.29 1,778,964.00 1,778,964.00 1,495,530.71 l6%



10/01/24

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Page: 1 of 2

11:27:02 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals Report ID: B1l10C
For the Accounting Period: 9 / 24
Received Revenue %
Fund Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received
10 SEWER
4100 TAXES
4110 Property Tax & Assmt Cur Secured 0.00 7,044.38 451,735.00 444,630.62 2 %
4120 Property Tax & Assmt Cur Unsecured 0.00 939.50 57,159.00 56,219.50 2 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 7,983.88 508,894.00 500,910.12 2 %
4300 CHARGES FOR SERVICES
4310 User Service Charge 48,968.61 147,146.61 504,748.00 357,601.39 28 %
4330 Delinguent User Chgs 485.58 1,574.64 6,035.00 4,460.36 26 %
4332 Other Serv Chgs 886.80 4,189.4¢6 13,620.00 9,430.54 31 %
Account Group Total: 50,340.99 152,910.71 524,403.00 371,492.29 29 %
4600 LEASES, INTEREST and LATE CHARGES
4610 Interest From Investments 0.00 0.00 42,652.00 42,652.00 0 %
4611 Interest Gain/Loss from Market Value 0.00 0.00 23,124.00 23,124.00 0 %
4620 Cell Tower Lease SBA 1,210.00 3,630.00 12,803.00 9,173.00 28 %
Account Group Total: 1,210,00 3,630.00 78,579.00 74 ,949.00 5 %
4700 FEES
4705 Returned Check Fee 0.00 0.00 123.00 123.00 0 %
4710 Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 432.00 432.00 0 %
4720 Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 28,709.00 28,709.00 0 %
4730 Tapping Fee 0.00 0.00 2,036.00 2,036.00 0 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 31,300.00 31,300.00 03
Fund Total: 51,550.99 164 ,524.59 1,143,176.00 978,651.41 14 %
20 WATER
4100 TAXES
4110 Property Tax & Assmt Cur Secured 0.00 7,044.39 451,735.00 444,690.61 2 %
4120 Property Tax & Assmt Cur Unsecured 0.00 939.51 57,159.00 56,219.48 2 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 7,983.90 508,894. 00 500,910.10 2 %
4300 CHARGES FOR SERVICES
4310 User Service Charge 46,545.49 160,288.67 469,731.00 309,431.33 34 %
4315 Water Sales - Other 0.00 0.00 14,730.00 14,730.00 0 %
4332 Other Serv Chgs 622,03 1,866.08 3,110.00 1,243.91 60 %
Account Group Total: 47 ,167.52 162,165.76 487,571.00 325,405.24 33 %
4600 LEASES, INTEREST and LATE CHARGES
4610 Interest From Investments 0.00 0.00 10,112.00 10,112.00 0 3%
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 10,112.00 10,112.00 0%
4700 FEES
4705 Returned Check Fee 0.00 0.00 123.00 123.00 0 %
4710 Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 430.00 430.00 0 %
4720 Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 14,205.00 14,205.00 0 %
4730 Tapping Fee 0.060 0.00 3,158.00 3,158.00 0 %
4735 Reconnection Fee 100.00 200.00 300.00 100.00 67 %



10/01/24

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Page: 2 of 2

11:27:02 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals Report ID: B110C
For the Accounting Period: 9 / 24
Received Revenue %
Fund Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received
20 WATER

4740 Other Oper Revenues 0.00 0.00 625.00 625.00 0 %
4750 Fixture Costs 0.00 0.00 1,584.00 1,584.00 0 %
Account Group Total: 100.00 200.00 20,425.00 20,225.00 19
Fund Total: 47 ,267.52 170,349.66 1,027,002.00 856 ,652. 34 17 &
Grand Total: 98,818.51 334,874.25 2,170,178.00 1,835,303.75 15 &



10/01/24 JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Page: 1 of 3

11:29:01 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100OC
For the Accounting Period: 9 / 24
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
10 SEWER

5300 SEWER
5310 Sewer Collection

110 Salaries 3,796.79 13,332.45 70,000.00 70,000.00 56,667.55 19%
210 Supplies 19,499.55 19,514.87 8,000.00 8,000.00 -11,514.87 244%
310 Contractual Services 39,636.16 42,450.47 170,000.00 170,000.00 127,549.53 25%
320 Utilities 12,337.25 18,800.93 30,000.00 30,000.00 11,199.07 63%
Account Total: 75,269.75 94,098.72 278,000.00 278,000.00 183,901.28 34%

5330 Sewer Treatment
110 Salaries 5,372.31 17,026.97 75,200.00 75,200.00 58,173.03 23%
210 Supplies 84.83 12,405.47 10,500.00 10,500.00 -1,905.47 118%
310 Contractual Services 4,783.08 9,909.24 5,000.00 5,000.00 -4,909.24 198%
320 Utilities 6,805.13 14,198.92 65,000.00 65,000.00 50,801.08 22%
Account Total: 17,045.35 53,540.60 155,700.00 155,700.00 102,159.40 34%

5340 Mosquito

110 Salaries 0.00 2,562.05 7,700.00 7,700.00 5,137.95 33%
210 Supplies 7,121.54 7,121.54 1,000.00 1,000.00 -6,121.54 712%
310 Contractual Services 0.00 250.00 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,450.00 15%
Account Total: 7,121.54 9,933.59 10,400.00 10,400.00 466.41 96%
Account Group Total: 99,436.64 157,572.91 444,100.00 444,100.00 286,527.09 35%

6100 Administrative and General
6100 Administrative and General

110 Salaries 11,938.40 39,534.65 134,457.00 134,457.00 94,922.35 29%
111 Directors Fees 200.00 850.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 1,350.00 39%
112 Vac/Hol/SL 6,331.22 24,497.90 61,000.00 61,000.00 36,502.10 40%
113 Travel, Meetings & Mileage 45.58 45.58 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,654.42 1%
120 PERS Emplr Contribution 2,728.03 9,970.83 30,000.00 30,000.00 20,029.17 33%
121 CalPers Unfunded Liability 0.00 0.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 0%
130 Health Insurance 5,943.53 18,542.08 60,000.00 60,000.00 41,457.92 31%
131 Dental/Vision Insurance 0.00 230.68 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,269.32 15%
132 LTD & Life Ins 441.76 846.01 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,153.99 28%
140 State Compensation 4,791.62 21,747.98 20,700.00 20,700.00 -1,047.98 105%
150 Employer Social Security 12.40 52.70 600.00 600.00 547.30 9%
151 Employer Medicare 407.99 1,455.76 4,700.00 4,700.00 3,244.24 31%
220 Gas, 01l & Fuel 1,003.20 2,292.35 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,707.65 19%
225 Maintenance, Vehicle & Contractual 191.49 346.00 3,305.00 3,305.00 2,959.00 10%
240 Office Expenses 574.32 710.15 6,300.00 6,300.00 5,589.85 11%
250 Communication 1,217.89 3,055.76 13,600.00 13,600.00 10,544.24 22%
270 Sm Tools & Supplies 179.39 768.25 2,400.00 2,400.00 1,631.75 32%
310 Contractual Services 531.61 1,139.94 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,860.06 23%
320 Utilities 5.99 11.98 480.00 480.00 468.02 2%
330 Publication & Notices 0.00 262.50 0.00 0.00 -262.50 %
340 Dues, Subsc & Fees 681.24 2,636.55 39,000.00 39,000.00 36,363.45 7%
350 Professional Srvs 7,791.18 11,584.13 40,000.00 40,000.00 28,415.87 29%
355 Propterty Tax Admin Fee 0.00 0.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 %
360 Gen'l Insurance 0.00 18,755.45 18,000.00 18,000.00 -755.45 104%
380 Rents & Leases 350.00 1,050.00 3,800.00 3,800.00 2,750.00 28%

705 Capital Equipment - Vehicles 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 %



10/01/24 JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Page: 2 of 3

11:29:01 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100C
For the Accounting Period: 9 / 24
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
10 SEWER
Account Total: 45,366.84 160,387.23 541,342.00 541,342.00 380,954.77 30%
Account Group Total: 45,366.84 160,387.23 541,342.00 541,342.00 380,954.77 30%
6300 USFS
6310 USFS MAINT
110 salaries 464.40 2,493.80 3,700.00 3,700.00 1,206.20 67%
Account Total: 464.40 2,493.80 3,700.00 3,700.00 1,206.20 67%
Account Group Total: 464.40 2,493.80 3,700.00 3,700.00 1,206.20 67%
Fund Total: 145,267.88 320,453.94 989,142.00 989,142.00 668,688.06 32%
20 WATER
5300 SEWER
5330 Sewer Treatment
310 Contractual Services 33.08 33.08 0.00 0.00 -33.08 0%
320 Utilities 6.43 6.43 0.00 0.00 ~-6.43 0%
Account Total: 39.51 39.51 0.00 0.00 -39.51 0%
Account Group Total: 39.51 39.51 0.00 0.00 -39.51 0%
5400 WATER
5420 Pumping
320 Utilities 1,080.89 4,386.06 33,000.00 33,000.00 28,613.94 13%
Account Total: 1,080.89 4,386.06 33,000.00 33,000.00 28,613.94 13%
5430 Water Treatment
110 Salaries 6,900.75 23,940.33 100,500.00 100, 500.00 76,559.67 24%
210 Supplies 84.84 144.84 30,000.00 30,000.00 29,855.16 %
310 Contractual Services 666.00 4,626.37 20,000.00 20,000.00 15,373.63 23%
320 Utilities 1,147.43 3,209.88 25,538.00 25,538.00 22,328.12 13%
Account Total: 8,799.02 31,921.42 176,038.00 176,038.00 144,116.58 18%
5440 Transmission and Distribution
110 Salaries 2,811.73 8,521.94 29,000.00 29,000.00 20,478.06 29%
210 Supplies 1,223.88 1,238.44 8,000.00 8,000.00 6,761.56 15%
310 Contractual Services 254.80 8,916.27 20,000.00 20,000.00 11,083.73 45%
706 Capital Equipment - Other 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0%
Account Total: 4,290.41 18,676.65 63,000.00 63,000.00 44,323.35 30%
5450 Meter
110 Salaries 1,220.45 3,719.98 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,280.02 37%
210 Supplies 9,875.86 10,405.56 40,000.00 40,000.00 29,594.44 26%
Account Total: 11,096.31 14,125.54 50,000.00 50,000.00 35,874.46 28%

Account Group Total: 25,266.63 69,109.67 322,038.00 322,038.00 252,928.33 21%



10/01/24 JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT Page: 3 of 3

11:29:01 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B10OC
For the Accounting Period: 9/ 24
Committed Commi tted Original Current Available %
Fund Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
20 WATER

6100 Administrative and General
6100 Administrative and General

110 Salaries 10,312.11 36,891.74 120,000.00 120,000.00 83,108.26 31%
111 Directors Fees 200.00 850.00 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,250.00 40%
112 Vac/Hol/SL 775.52 2,495.53 13,000.00 13,000.00 10,504.47 19%
113 Travel, Meetings & Mileage 190.57 190.57 4,300.00 4,300.00 4,109.43 %
120 PERS Emplr Contribution 2,060.27 6,779.30 21,830.00 21,830.00 15,050.70 31%
121 CalPers Unfunded Liability 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 %
130 Health Insurance 4,925.63 15,565.40 45,000.00 45,000.00 29,434.60 35%
131 Dental/Vision Insurance 0.00 230.69 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,769.31 6%
132 LTD & Life Ins 441.75 845.99 2,900.00 2,900.00 2,054.01 29%
140 State Compensation 4,791.62 21,747.97 21,000.00 21,000.00 -747.97 104%
150 Employer Social Security 12.40 52.70 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,947.30 %
151 Employer Medicare 322.72 1,109.70 3,800.00 3,800.00 2,690.30 29%
220 Gas, 0il & Fuel 1,003.19 2,292.33 11,500.00 11,500.00 9,207.67 20%
225 Maintenance, Vehicle & Contractual 191.49 346.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,654.00 %
240 Office Expenses 574.31 710.13 6,500.00 6,500.00 5,789.87 11%
250 Communication 1,417.24 3,479.73 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,520.27 23%
270 Sm Tools & Supplies 179.39 768.22 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,731.78 22%
310 Contractual Services 531.60 1,139.93 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,860.07 %
320 Utilities 6.00 12.00 354.00 354.00 342.00 %
330 Publication & Notices 0.00 262.50 0.00 0.00 -262.50 0%
340 Dues, Subsc & Fees 905.25 2,828.26 25,000.00 25,000.00 22,171.74 11%
350 Professional Srvs 7,791.18 11,584.13 20,000.00 20,000.00 8,415.87 58%
355 Propterty Tax Admin Fee 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0%
360 Gen'l Insurance 0.00 18,755.45 18,000.00 18,000.00 -755.45 104%
380 Rents & Leases 350.00 1,050.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,950.00 26%
705 Capital Equipment - Vehicles 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 %
Account Total: 36,982.24 129,988.27 467,784.00 467,784.00 337,795.73 28%

Account Group Total: 36,982.24 129,988.27 467,784.00 467,784.00 337,795.173 28%

Fund Total: 62,288.38 199,137.45 789,822.00 789,822.00 590,684.55 25%

Grand Total: 207,556.26 519,591.39 1,778,964.00 1,778,964.00 1,259,372.61 29%



OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK

(T SR ST
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY
Account Number: #HHi-HHR-HHE-4604

VISA

Page 1 of 3
Bonus Points
®Rewards' Available
77,452

Biling Cycle 08/01/2024 ’é‘ Call us at: (800) 883-0131

Days In Billing Cycle 31 Lost or Stolen Card: (800) 883-0131

Previous Balance $2,711.13

Purchases + $793.65 é Go to MyCardStatement.com

Cash + $0.00

R UBSISIS + oy D<) Write us at PO BOX 105666, ATLANTA, GA

Special + $0.00 30348-5666

Credits - $0.00

Payments - $2,711.13-

Other Charges + $0.00

Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE $793.65

NEW BALANCE $793.65 MINIMUM PAYMENT [ $793.65
¢ i 1 A PAYMENT DUE DATE | “08/26/2024

Total Credit Line $12,500.00

Available Credit Line $11,706.35 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay
Available Cash $1,000.00 entire new balance by payment due date. Finance charge accrues on
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.
Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

rans Date | Post Date Plan Na [ Amount -

Description

07/05 07/07  PBUSO1 ADOBE *ADOBE $19.99
07/16 o7n7 740097“ PAYMENT - THANK YOU $2,711.13-
07/18 0718  PBUSO1 242042 R ISFT * E0700T21SW 800-6427676 WA $1250
0717 07718 PBUSO1 244305 NMNNENENR ISF T * E0700T1ZES MSBILL.INFO WA $86.00
07/25 07/26  PBUSO1 24692 GEEEENESSSSSEENES Blink amzn.com/bill WA $100.00
07/27 07/28  PBUSO1 2403 ADOBE *ADOBE $19.99
07/28 07/29  PBUSO1 240362 | ADOBE *ADOBE $19.99
07/28 07728 PBUSO1 246921 CRERMINENSINGEY B2B Prime*RV2ZH78V2 Amzn.com/bill WA $535.18
PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT =*
TCM BANK NA [[“Account Number |
PO BOX 105666 HHHEE 1HHEE HHEE 4604
ATLANTA GA 30348-5666
Check box to indicate
name/address change D
on back of this coupon
08/01/24 $793.65 $793.65 08/26/24 $
m
TRy, = MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY =9
PO BOX 99 i = Illl .I. hldyn | .|||.|.|| Hi U]
JUNE LAKE CA 93529- 0099 E & | " IIII I MII I I"III (1
=
VISA
PO BOX 6818

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6818

18 4009 7?13 bL500 4LO04 DDOD?93bL5 DDOO?93L5 4



OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK VEIGT M ER

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY V’SA

Account Number: #HHIEHEE-HIEH-T037
Page 1 of 3

Bonus Points

®Rewards: Available
33,988

Billing Cycle 08/01/2024 “ Call us at: (800) 883-0131

Days In Billing Cycle 31 Lost or Stolen Card: (800) 883-0131

Previous Balance $92.09

Purchases + $597.63 é Go to MyCardStatement.com

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers * H0100 >XX]  Write us at PO BOX 105666, ATLANTA, GA

Special + $0.00 30348-5666

Credits - $0.00

Payments - $92.09- - vment S ;

Other Charges + $0.00 B ' '

Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE $597.63

NEW BALANCE $597.63 MINIMUM PAYMENT [ §59763 |
ary ? | PAYMENT DUE DATE 08/26/2024 |

Total Credit Line $12,500.00

Available Credit Line $11,902.37 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay

Available Cash $0.00 entire new balance by payment due date. Finance charge accrues on

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.

Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description

07/08 07/09 PBUSOT 240007 (i iNNERNRERERN CODGE CONSTRUCTION NET HT -CONS MA

07/15 07/16 PBUSO1 24602 EnSNNNENES AMAZON MKTPL GEEEEENERER Amzn.com/bill WA $26.76
07116 o717 740097 NGRS PAYMENT - THANK YOU $92.09-
07/22 07/23 PBUSO1 24692 @uiSietaSainaaing AMAZON MKTPLEHBREEES1 Amzn.com/bill WA $14.56

07/27 07/28  PBUSO1 240117 naSSSMMRSNRER 7OOM.USgafsistmetihinitiiGhitets $15.99
07/30 07/31  PBUSD1 24692 1 inuiNmnam A\VIZN Mitp US iiiGaldaiegs Amzn.com/bill WA $15.32

Beginning Points Points
®@Rewards” Balance Adjusted Redeemed

33,405

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

TCM BANK NA [ Account Number |

PO BOX 105666 THHE HHEHE 5 7037
ATLANTA GA 30348-5666

Check box to indicate
name/address change D
on back of this coupon

08/01/24 $597.63 $597.63 08/26/24 $
"

[y - =  MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY 'E;g S BT _
PO BOX 99 > L R O ([ 1Y (A ey (L I L L TR
T . — L el el o e e g

=

== VISA

PO BOX 6818

CAROL STREAM IL 60197-6818

13 4009 7?13 bL5D0 ?037 DDO59763 00053763 Y



OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK

Account Summary

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY

Account

VISA

Number: #H5¢ i R

Page 1 of 3
Bonus Polats
®Rewards’ Available
71,717

Bllling Cycle 09/01/2024
Days In Billing Cycle )
Previous Balance $793.65
Purchases + $264.03
Cash + $0.00
Balance Translers + $0.00
Spegcial + $0.00
Credits - $0.00
Payments - $793.65-
Other Charges + $0.00
Finance Charges + $0.00
NEW BALANCE $264.03
Credit Summary
Total Credit Line $12,500.00
Available Credil Line $12,235.97
Available Cash $1,000.00
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00

Cardholder Account Summary

Account Inquiries

Co—o

Call us at: (800) 883-0131

Q Lost or Stolen Card: (800) 883-0131

é Go to MyCardStatement.com

>4 write us at PO BOX 105666, ATLANTA, GA

30348-5666

Payment Summary
NEW BALANCE §264.03 |
MINIMUM PAYMENT $264.03 |
PAYMENT DUE DATE 09/26/2024 |

NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay
anlire new balance by payment due date Finance charge accrues on
cash advances unlil paid and will be billed on your nexl statemenl

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
08/05 08/06 PBUSDY ADOBE *ADOBE = $19.99
0617 08/18 PBUSO1 MSFT * EO700TFCMS \ $84.00
08/18 08/18 PBUSO1 MSFT * EO700TFEXZ A $1250
08/16 08/18  PBUSO1 AMAZON RETA MAZON CO WA \ 2062
08/22 08/23 PBUSO1 MAMMOTH BUSINESS ESSENTIA MAMMOTH LAKES CA \-586.94
08/26 08/26 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $763.65-
08/27 08/28 PBUSO1 ADOBE “ADOBE CA $19.99
08/28 08/29 PBUSO1 ADOBE *ADOBE CA $19.99

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT :
TCM BANK NA |_Account Number __
PO BOX 105666 HiHH HHH
ATLANTA GA 30348-5666

09/01/24 $264.03

JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY
PO BOX 99
JUNE LAKE CA 93529-0099

Total Minimum

Payment Due

$264.03

I | Payment Due Date l

0§

09/26/24

name/address change

Check box 1o indlcate I

on back of this coupon

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

VISA
PO BOX 6818
CAROL STREAM 1L 60197-6818

14 4009 7713 b500 4LO4 0DD2L403 00026403 O

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED



OAK VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK e il
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY VISA
Account Number: ##st #s w3 R

Page 1 of 3
Bonus Points
®@Rewards’ Avallable
34,297
Account Summary Account Inquiries
Billlng Cycle 09/01/2024 Call us at; (800) 883-0131
Days In Billing Cycle K| Lost or Stolen Card: (800) 883-0131
Previous Balance $597.63
Purchases . $463.73 é Go to MyCardStatement.com
Cash + $0.00
Balance Transfers M =0 Write us at PO BOX 105666, ATLANTA, GA
Special + $0.00 30348-5666
Credits - $0.00
Payments - $597.63- Payment Summary
Other Charges + $0.00
Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE | 48373 |
NEW BALANCE $463.73 MINIMUM PAYMENT [ s46373 |
Credit Summary PAYMENT DUE DATE [ o09s26/2024 |
Total Credit Line $12,500.00
Available Credit Line $12,036.27 NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay
Available Cash $0.00 enire new balance by payment due dale Finance charge accrues on
Amount Over Credit Line $0.00 cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next slalement.
Amount Past Due $0.00
Disputed Amount $0.00
Cardholder Account Summary
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name|  Reference Number Description | Amount
08/12 0813 PBUSO1 AIR GEAR HTTPSWWW AIRG AZ $91.00
08/12 08/13  PBUSO1 AMZN Mitp USTEENN m:n convbill WA $45.96
0815 08/18 PBUSO1 VONS #2400 MAMMOTH LAKES CA $24.96
08/19 08/20  PBUSO1 WWW VGEDSERVICES COM HTTPSWWW VGED CA $25.00
08/23 08/26 PBUSO1 TIGER BAR & CAFE JUNE LAKE CA $91.156
08/26 08/26 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $597.63-
08/27 08/28  PBUSO1 ZOOM.US S V/\V\WW.ZOOM.US CA $15.99
08/29 08/30 PBUSO1 AMAZON RE IA'-MAZON COWA $35.52
08/30 09/01 PBUSO1 AMAZON MARIK AMAZOMN C WA $134.15

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT =

TCM BANK NA | Account Number |
PO BOX 105666 HEHE 1HHEE #HEL
ATLANTA GA 30348-5666

name/addrees change
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

Check box to indicale [ l

Closing D.gt.el |_New Balance ] ! _E‘:mm'gxn | | Payment Due Datil
09/01/24 $463.73 $463.73 09/26/24 $
u
= MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: E
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTILITY === g
PO BOX 99 —t A bbbyl lidvarot 0o el gogo DL d )00 O A
AP UAKEICA SosoB0008 = [etef bl liuesst bl L 0oy o]
. VISA
PO BOX 6818

CARCL STREAM IL 60197-6818

18 4009 7713 LS00 7037 D0OOYL3?3 DOO4L3?3 2



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE LAKE PUBLIC UTLITY DISTRICT

President Hallum called the regular meeting of August 14, 2024, of the Board of Directors of the
June Lake Public Utility District (JLPUD)to order at 5:31 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

A.

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Hallum, Fogg, Logan & Hunt

Staff Present: General Manager Kidwell, Secretary Morgan
Staff absent: Superintendent Blaisdell, Director Walsh

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA - GM Kidwell added Closed Session, 54957.6, Salaries,
Legislative Body of Local Agencies; Salaries, Salary Schedules or Fringe Benefits;
Mandatory Subjects.

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT CALENDAR

Board action: to accept Consent Calendar as written.
Motion by: Director Hunt

Seconded by: Director Logan

Motion: passed unanimously

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Board action: to approve Regular Minutes from July 13, 2024, as written.
Motion by: Director Hunt

Seconded by: Director Logan

Motion: passed unanimously

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS
1. Board action to Accept Resolution No. 2024-06, The Requesting County Elections to Conduct the

Election, Requesting Consolidation of the Election and Specifications of the Election Order.
Motion by: Director Hunt

Seconded by: Director Logan

Motion: passed unanimously

ONGOING PROJECT UPDATES
1. Solar Panels at WWTP: Pam Bold will attend the September Board meeting and provide a

solar presentation for the WWTP proposed project.

2. Rate Study: No new information has been requested and is very close to being completed.

DIRECTOR’S/COMMITTEE REPORT
Finance Committee: None
Personnel Committee: None

Treasurer; None
O&M SUPERINTENDENT REPORT -No report



voz=r

o

MANAGER REPORT

1. Completed work on Union Negotiations.

2. Continued work with Specialized Utilities Program (SUSP) on our rate study that is
underway.

3. Worked with Fedak & Brown and Mr. Martinez (CPA) on our 2022 audit. The 2022 audit is
now complete. We are now working on FY 2023 and expect that to be completed in August
2024 and ready for review in September.

4. High Sierra Energy (Pam Bold) has requested to attend the September board meeting to
discuss the proposed WWTP Solar Project.

5.We have continued to increase our Mosquito Abatement efforts. Director Hunt says Field
Staff should learn the biology of mosquitos to better understand mosquito abatement.
6.Continued to work with Sancon to plan for our continued Sewer Slip Line Project for 2024.
Slip Lining will start mid-September. Once completed we should be at 60%-70% completed
on the slip lining.

7. Scheduled inspection of our water tanks. This is scheduled for fall to late fall. Director Hunt
says there are “No Hazardous” signs/placards on the Water plants. GM Kidwell says he will
get the appropriate hazardous placards and post them.

8. Worked with Director Hunt on a new Policy and Procedures manual. They are working on
sections at a time.

9.Recieved confirmation that our new Vactor truck is scheduled to be completed in
September 2024.This truck should arrive the first week of September. Currently only one
employee has a Class B license and is qualified to drive the truck. All employees will be
trained in how to operate the Vactor truck and all its functions. The Vactor truck will be stored

at the WWTP.

Closed Open Session at 6:03 pm (Director Hunt, Director Logan)
Open Executive Session at 6:03 pm (Director Logan, Director Fogg)
Close Executive Session at 6:18 pm (Director Logan, Director Fogg)
Opened Open Session at 6:18 pm (Director Logan, Director Fogg)
Executive Session report: Discussion only.

Next meeting scheduled for Wednesday September 4, 2024, at 5:30 pm.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, it was moved, seconded, and unanimously passed to

adjourn at 6:18 pm (Director Logan, Director Fogg).

Respectfully Submitted,
b oAy
] r

— ACAY T} [
Heather Morgan b
Ex-Officio Secretary



June Lake Public Utility District
P O Box 99
June Lake, CA 93529
(760) 648-7778 " Fax (760) 648-6801
info@junelakepud.com

APPLICATION FOR BOARD APPOINTMENT

Name_ Coral Rose Taylor, P.E. (applicantmustbe a June lake resident and U.S. citizen)

Address_ P.O. Box 384, 119 Knoll Avenue, #15, June Lake, CA 93529

530-386-6357

] coral.rose79@gmail .com

Telephone Emai

*  Why do you want to be a Board Member?

As a member of our June Lake community, I'm interested in making the place | live better and
contributing to the long-term sustainability of our most critical infrastructure. | have worked with
many boards as both an employee of water/wastewater agencies, and as an engineering
consultant, and | believe that sitting on a board for our local water/wastewater agency would be
a privilege. | believe that | can bring my previous experience, love of the uniqueness of June
Lake, and engineering acumen to the Board to benefit all parties.

o Please list your experiences that would benefit the P.U.D. Board.

I've previously worked for both the North Tahoe Public Utility District as an engineer (for 7 years), and
the Tahoe City Public Utility District as an engineer and Technical Services Manager overseeing the
permitting, inspections, and private development coordination department (for 5.5 years).

For the past 5.5 years, | have been working as an engineer for Carollo Engineers, where | regularly
work on Strategic Plans and Capital Improvement Plans/Programs for many water and wastewater
agencies in California, Nevada, Arizona, and Washington.

I understand how to prioritize and balance capital and O&M needs of water and wastewater agencies,
as well as the needs of the critical staff who make these things happen.

e What goals would you set for the P.U.D. over the next five-year period?

Support staff recommendations to improve the P.U.D.

Improve communication and transparency by regularly updating the website, including posting
complete Board packets and minutes to the website.

Support sustainable operations through renewable energy.

Support sustainable staffing.

Replace aging infrastructure as needed.

Update distribution and collection systems to include digital technology as appropriate for easier
operations during winter months.

Implement a water conservation rebate program.

e What other community groups or organizations are you affiliated with?

| regularly attend the Mammoth Trails Organization meetings.

I'm a mountain bike for the Mammoth NICA Mountain Bike Team, teaching and supporting youth
cycling.

| teach yoga at the Double Eagle Resort.

| attend local planning meetings as they come up.



Prepared For
June Lake WWTP

Combining 30 years of
consulting and 20 years of solar
power plant construction, EVA
Green Power (EGP) was created
to address the mid-sized
commercial and industrial
market for solar, battery storage,
and electric vehicle chargers
Over the last nine years EGP
installed dozens of solar power
systems of all types, ground
mount, carpert, and roof top
EGP can offer financing through
purchase power agreements to
customers who are unable to
pay upfront for the system
installation. EGP takes great
pride in its engineering
capabilities and solar installation
expertise,

JUNE LAKE WWTP

Prepared By
David Ayoub
760-889-5030

david@evagreenpower com

9/30/2024



Table of Contents

1 PrOJeCt SUMIMIAIY = s s oo oo 3
2 PROJECT DETAILS s mmm o oo s e e e e oo i S Rt o S S e Rt Rt 4
2.1 FaCility ##1 mmm e oo oo s 4
2.1.1 PV System Details ----------mmmmmmo oo oo s e e s v s o e s e 4

2.1.2 Energy Storage System (ESS) Details -=-==-=mrrmmmmmmmmsm s 6

2.1.3 Rebates & Incentives ~-----=----mmmmmmmmmmm oo 7

2.1.4 Utility Rates == -mmmmmmmm s oo oo oo oo oo 9

2.1.5 Current Electric Bill *ssssmssssssiaes sssiesssnriionsesinesninonasradndasiansan sy spramnrsr 10

2.1.6 New Electric Bill ===~~~ sommmmmes s s s msmm e i - - s s "

3 CASH FLOW ANALYS| S tmra s e m s e ot e oot s ottt S s 12
B 1 @asEmPugElase] = - - 5= T 9- -E- = SEEE - = - SEEE - SR SEEE T SEEEEEEER. SEERE SR fCER ELLT STEpEY 12

4 DETAILED CASH FLOW ANALYSIS =---m-rmmmmmmmm oo oo 13
4.1 Cash PUrchase ---------mmmmmmmmm oo o 13

5 ENVIRONMENTAL BENEFITS ~---rmmmmmmmmmmmmmm oo oo 16

Prepared By: Daniela Grassi
' Green P: (760) 540-9697, E: info@evagreenpower com

B Power

Page 2



1 Project Summary

Payment Options Cash Purchase

IRR - Term 30.7%
LCOE PV Generation $0.008 /kWh
Net Present Value $546,267
Payback Period 1.7 Years
Total Payments $658,376
Total Incentives $609,513
Net Payments $48,863
Electric Bill Savings - Term $1,264,398
Upfront Payment $658,376
Combined Solar PV Rating Combined ESS Ratings

Power Rating: 126,360 W-DC Energy Capacity. 280.0 kwh

Power Rating: 110,067 W-AC-CEC Power Rating: 1280 kW

Cumulative Energy Costs By Payment Option

$1,400,000

$1,200,000
)

& $1,000,000
U
>
po

@ $800,000
s
L
g

Z $600,000
L]
>

£ $400000
U

$200,000

$0

Year O Year 4 Year 8 Year 12 Year 16 Year 20 Year 24 Year 28

. Avaided Utitity Cost ;J Cash Purchase

Prepared By: Daniela Grassi
\ Green P: (760) 540-9697